STRICT coygp
OF OREGON

THE UNITED starms g
FOR THE- DISTRICY

g\ T

“REs TRICT Coygy

| FOR THE DISTRICT o OREGON

,‘32N3£u131 Ciﬁ

i?env )

ve' ) :
LPH DRAZIL ‘Thusy § - CASE NUMagg,
- Plainiers, ST o
Cdgatmes v . NOTICE OF L1s payppys
~ Against S = o

L Larp OKANE, 5.° §

‘ WASHINGTON §

SR g

“oribeq aé:félidﬁSi LT e
' ' J@Tbﬁhship'41 South;fRénge 1
‘Government 1oy tez o
EXCEPT) 4 gracy o land. sltunted 15 4, SE £ SE £ of Section g
,41,South3 Ra > 12 BoWiM 5fxlamathycouaty.;0r

V78 e S R

Section 17
Sect;qn 81

€gon, mors Particyls

FEERR

- NOTICE GF 17 PENDENS

85-6339-xr

rly

Township"




@ 0 A e o W N e

Beginning at a poinx marked by a P.K. Nail on the south line of saild
section 8,. sald point being . Se 89%50°00" We 640,52 feet from the South-
east corner of said Section 83 thence continuing S. 9°50'00“ Ve along
said section line,. 186.00 feet to a P.Ke Nail; thence N, 00034 50 g
30,00 feet to a 5/3 inch iron-pin on the Northerly right of way 1ine of

. DeMerritt Roadj thence continuing Ne. 009340407 Ee377.08 feet to a 5/8

* inch iron pin;. thence N. 8950 00" R.. 186400 feet to a 5/8 inch iron
ping. thence Sa oo°3u'1+o" We 377:08 feet to a 5/8 inch iron pin on the N
hortherly right of way line of sald DeMerritt Road; thence continuing

. 0034'40" We 30.00 feet to the point of beglnning. containg 1.74 acrese

HIS NGTICE OF LIS PEND“NS IS A WARVING TO ANY BUYER OF THE ABOSE DESCRIBED

'PROPEW”Y THAT A LAWSUIT IS IN PROGRESS AND 1HAT HE/SHE SHALL BE BGUND nY ANY

l'ADVERSE JUD"EMENTS. 1HE TITLE TO SAID REAL PROPmRTY Is GVING CONTESTED IN A

COURT OF LAH AND THIS CLOUD ON TITLE SHALL REEAIN IN EFFEDT UNTIL SAID CASE 1s

~‘ADJUDICATED BY TH& COURT AND OR JURI.

United States District Court for the ‘District of Oregon Clerk's Certified

. Gopies as evidence of the ongoning case are attached hereto and made & part

hereof are markeds

EXHIBIT # 1 (2 pages) Dockeeting sheet for Case Number 85-6339-KF
' '. EXHIBIT # 2 (2 pages) ANSWER of Defendant to Plaintiffs® Second Amended

, Complaint by their Attorney Stanley Ce. Jones,
f (Gourt's document # 21)

SUBHITTED this 26th day of September. 1986 by Leo A. Hoad, Jre at the

‘:ffrequest of and‘for Adolph Drazil on of Plaintiffs.

iAdolvh Drazil
;xc 62, Box 95 L
‘Malin, Oregon :‘“i

Leo Alexander Hoad,

PAGE 2 of 2 -- NOTICE OF LT3 PENDENS
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| Retn on sums - s

Rec of ord extending PTO lodging 4

| ™ot for judgment on the pleadings, - .

JCompiaint._ ST
e comp

leted by 12/20/85; PTO due
1/20/86.  Clerk|: .- ” _
ected to del
it forthwith.

- Issued summons. i .

'PLtf's AMENDED COMPLT/ DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL.
Issued sums. L ' .

‘H

dms/comp
Bank of Spokane,18/29/85
Retn on sums - sums/complt served on Federal Land
Bank of Spokane & William B. Nourse, 8/29/85.

Defts Fed. Land ﬁank,of'Spdkane;-Fed. Land Bank Asso
of ‘Klamath Falls,yWithers,3Bell,.Niessner, Krueger
& Ensley's ANSWER to complt. - SR

Issged sums. '

1t served on Federal Land

|Defts’ mot'to,dis@ action

”?lffs' mot fo
mot: #8. c¢c-H .
Rec of ord allowi
dism due 1/28/86§‘
Pltf's response to defts' mot to dism.

Rec of ord strikiﬁg defts' mot to dism (#8) from
is not due to be filed

MC 2/4/86 as memoiin oppos
until 1/28/86. Clerk's Office in Eugene will reset
calendar. - FR

mot on appropriaté»mot
ate to 4/11/86. H

Rec of ord extending PTO lodging date to 6/11/86. H

‘F&R - deft's mot #8 to dism‘éhould be allowed. H
P1tfs' constructive notice.
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should not be dis
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Pltf's SECOND AMENDED COMPLA
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t not later than 8/15/86
that date why this actid
lack of prosecution. BU

INT; jury demand.

i
.

Ord - PTO be lodged by 11/18/86. &
Deft Federal Land Bank's ANSWER to 2nd a/co
Summs - Federal Lard Bank served 8/18/86
Summs - Atty Jones' served 2/22/86.
Deft Individuals and Federal Land Bank

mplt.
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'ADOLPH DRAZIL,

Cause: Farm Credit

PLAINTIFFS

ADOLPH DRAZIL
law, Marie E.
Citizen,

" ADOLPH DRAZ;B DRAZIL TRUST

Real Property,
12 psc,

(CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE
IS FILED AND WRITE A BRIEF

.a’Natural Citiz n, 1. -
TRUST, a Gitizenlby |
Drazil, a Natural

and representive of The

S SRR R DEFENDANTS

- FEDERAL LAND BANK OF SPOKANE, ;a

, corporation in SPOKANE, WASHI‘ ON

-2+ - .FEDERAL LAND BANK ASSOCIATION OF
© .- KLAMATH FALLS, a charter : '!

. corporation of FEDERAL LAND BANK
ZOF_SPOKANE CORPORATION, e
ALAN G, WITHERS, President and -
‘MIKE L. BELL, Manager of FEDERAL
-LAND BANK ASSOCIATION OF KLAMATH
FALLS, S
FRANK NIESSNER, then Chairman of.

"the Board

S

: i - of Directors and :

Act of 1971, To—ami;— :

Truth in‘Lendingy'_7T_—‘fKENNETH‘PT‘RRUEGERT—then~?rESid
Chap 33 violations, 18 usc mmmep-ﬁm

1341, 1962 & 1964 violations, .

violations of 42 usc andertiiés‘-ﬁz

CORPORATION;—AND———

u.
F of §

UNDER WHICH THE CASE theFEDERAL-ELAND-BANK
STATEMENT OF CAUSE) OCIATION-—© EAMATH
i FArTs——

Pro Pers - . . - ,

.. €/o Adolph Drazil Trust E
- HC 62, Box'95 . o
~~Ma1in,“0R;97632 '

EXHIBIT # 1 Page 1

MLV R ENST Y-

(ATTORNEYS  COMPLT AMENDED 8/27/85 striking -
' -#6-10 and adding: =

" KENNETH P. KRUEGGER,

“FEDERAL LAND BANK OF SPOKANE

- BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

*JOHN AND JANE DOES 1 THRU 20,

BANK OFFICERS AND OFFICE STAFF

- JOHN AND JANE DOES 1 THRU 50,

- FEDERAL LAND BANK ASSOCIATION OF o

- . KLAMATH FALLS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

-1 THRU 10,

-BANK OFFICERS AND OFFICE STAFF -
JOHN AND JANE DOES 1 THRU 20, and-
UNKNOWN PRINCIPLE ACTORS JOHN AND :
JANE DOES 1 THRU 100, and o
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOARD MEMBER
MELVIN A. ENSLEY,

0 #1,2,3,4,5,6,13 o
Stanley C. Jones:
Giacomini,.Jones .
635 Main. Sty 250>
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J Stanley C. Jones

] O5B.No. 49054 . g
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ADOLPH -DRAZTL, ADOLPH DRAZIL TRpsT, -

and HARIELE,kDRAZIL;;TRUSI;E'OF‘TH!_,f :
(APOLPH DRAZIL TRUsy, . = OF THE

e

Civil No. 85~6339-gF

Platneisss,

ANSWER

»
R, MELVIN A,
OES 1 thru .

i
}

 Defendants, f‘

L

Defendant, chern# Land‘Bdnkrof Spokan
Plaintiffg? ,seconq A-ende& '06np1¢1htv aduicg and denfes

follows:
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: Dehies'the all ationn conteined in paragraphs 5, 7, s,
9; 11;' 13. 14, ' and 16 ~of Pleintiffl' Second Amended

jCo-plaint.
| _ 1‘5.‘e: _ A
Ad-ite the basic eubatence of the allegations contained
jin paragrephs  4, and 6 and 7 of Plaintiffs' Second A-ended
VCo-plaint elthough these peragraphs contein incorrect statements
.vhich do not eppear to -aterielly affee:’ghe case.
' ‘ A;Lf; ‘v
1 In nddition. Defendant redetal Land Bank of Spokane
'7den1e. ‘&l of the ellegetione of fect whlch ere inaerted into the
'iprayer of Pleintiffl' Second Anended Co-plaint in paragraphs 17,
» 19 end 20, ST R '

>HHEREPbRE. having fully ansveted Plaintiffs' Second

Anended CO-plaint, Defendent esks that it be disnissed and

.Defendant be avarded 1ts coate. disburse-ents and attorney fees

.incurred hetein.if

~ GIACOMIBS, JONES & TROTMAN

B Gincomim Jones & Trotman
. L - i : ; Attorneys ot Law :
S N L ) . '.hi-';:':'ln Strest
EXHIBIT 2 Page . o R D Oregon 97e0n
'ANSWER _ Sy RN : Sowmsa.

STATE OF OREGON COUNTY OF KLAMATH‘: )

Filed for record at request of S S A o S the 26th
of% A D, 19 36 at_ oclock P M., and dulg recorded in Vol. M85

onhue

] 17469 .-
o B EDREN Evclyn Biehn, County Clerk
FEE_,$25.00 R ' 3e-' o e By - : S
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